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Dear Mr Hawtin

MARINE FACILITIES PROJECT (EPBC 2008/4058):
Approval of Operational Shipping Activity Management Plan Phases | and Il

Thank you for submitting the Santos GLNG Operational Shipping Activity Management Plan
Phases | and Il - 3301-GLNG-5-1.3-0012 to this Department for approval on
29 October 2015.

Officers of this Department have considered the Santos GLNG Operational Shipping Activity
Management Plan Phases | and Il - 3301-GLNG-5-1.3-0012 and are satisfied that it meets
the requirements of conditions 13 and 15(b) of the approval for this project. On this basis,
and as a delegate of the Minister for the Environment, | have decided to approve the Santos
GLNG Operational Shipping Activity Management Plan Phases | and Il - 3301-GLNG-5-1.3-
0012. This plan must now be implemented.

In accordance with EPBC 2008/4058 condition 28, if the approval holder wants to act other
than in accordance with this approved plan, the approval holder must submit a revised plan
for approval. Under condition 30, until the Minister (or his delegate) has approved the
revised plan, the approved version of the plan must continue to be implemented.

In accordance with EPBC Approval 2008/4058 condition 52, the plan must be published on
your website within 30 business days of approval.

Should you require any further information please contact Peter Blackwell, Acting Director,
Post Approvals Section, on 02 6274 1470 or by email: post.approvals@environment.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Slwdded

Shane Gaddes

Assistant Secretary

Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Environment Standards Division

22 .December 2015
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